

Subject: ViaEM (21,846,414)

From: Alex Herod <Alex.Herod@viaem.co.uk>

Date: 02/04/2026, 09:32

To: "info@sherwooddales.org.uk" <info@sherwooddales.org.uk>

Good morning, Steve Barker,

Thank you for your enquiry:

Other request - Representing residents of the Sherwood Dales, we would like this junction to be reviewed on safety grounds. In particular: Pedestrians crossing the end of Ribblesdale Road do not have any controlled crossing facilities, and we have been informed of a number of near misses. Cyclists and motorists leaving Ribblesdale Road to turn right onto Mansfield Road may need to wait in the central reservation while seeking a safe gap, which can obstruct the highway. Pedestrians crossing Thackerays Lane from the Vale pub towards the central reservation also do not have any controlled crossing facilities. We would be grateful if this junction could be assessed for possible safety improvements, and we would welcome a face-to-face meeting to discuss the problem in more detail and to consider solutions that would be acceptable to our residents. - Online report

We will look into this matter and get back to you in due course.

Please note, I am on annual leave next week, I will be requesting further information from radial teams during my leave, with an aim to get back to you early in W/C the 13th.

I hope this finds you well, and have a good long weekend,

Alex Herod

Assistant District Manager - Gedling & Broxtowe
Via East Midlands Ltd.

0115 977 3118 | alex.herod@viaem.co.uk | www.viaem.co.uk

Head Office: Bilsthorpe Highways Depot, Bilsthorpe Business Park, Eakring Road, Bilsthorpe, Newark
NG22 8ST



We're a company built on **Care**, **Commitment** and **Community**.

Please treat our staff with respect. Abuse, aggression or unacceptable behaviour towards our staff will not be tolerated.

Follow us

Stay connected with our latest updates, news and community stories:



Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in

error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-mail us immediately at info@viaem.co.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. Via East Midlands will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus. To find out more about how Via process your Personal Data, please see our [Privacy Notices](#).

Via East Midlands Ltd - Registered in England No. 09903246. Registered Office: Bilsthorpe Highways Depot, Bilsthorpe Business Park, Eakring Road, Bilsthorpe, Newark NG22 8ST

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.